SPSO decision report

Case: 201809040, University of Strathclyde

Sector: universities

Subject: academic appeal / exam results / degree classification

Decision: not upheld, no recommendations

Summary

Ms C complained that the university had failed to take into account all relevant information during the appeals process. Having reviewed the evidence, we were satisfied that all of the evidence was considered in line with university procedures during the appeals process. We did not uphold Ms C's complaint.

